



Meghan Ramsey

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Pulmonary, Allergy & Critical Care Medicine

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care Medicine**

300 Pasteur Dr Rm H3143

MC 5236

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 723-6661

Fax (650) 725-5489

Bio

BIO

Dr. Meghan Ramsey is a Clinical Assistant Professor in the Division of Pulmonary, Allergy, and Critical Care Medicine. She received her undergraduate degree from Lafayette College in Pennsylvania with a major in Neuroscience. She then attended Stanford University for medical school where she stayed to complete her internal medicine residency, and pulmonary/critical care fellowship. Her clinical time is split between the inpatient setting in the medical ICU and the ambulatory setting in Interventional Pulmonology with a focus on thoracic malignancies. Outside of her clinical time she has a dedicated commitment to teaching, serving as a mentor for residents and fellows, as well as leading as a co-director the pulmonary physiology course for medical students. Additionally, she has a focus on quality improvement serving as the Pulmonary division quality director.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Critical Care
- Interventional Pulmonology
- Thoracic Oncology
- Pulmonary Disease
- Pleural Diseases
- Pulmonary Nodules

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Pulmonary, Allergy & Critical Care Medicine

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- ICU Quality Director, ValleyCare, Stanford Healthcare, ValleyCare, (2018- present)
- Pulmonary Division Quality Director, Stanford University, (2018- present)
- Interventional Pulmonology Program Director, Stanford Cancer Center South Bay, Stanford Healthcare, (2015-2017)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship, Stanford University Medical Center , Pulmonary & Critical Care (2015)
- Board Certification: Critical Care Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2015)
- Board Certification: Pulmonary Disease, American Board of Internal Medicine (2014)
- Residency: Stanford University Medical Center (2012) CA
- Medical Education: Stanford University (2008) CA
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2011)

Research & Scholarship

CLINICAL TRIALS

- A Multi-Center Trial of the ProLung Test™, Not Recruiting

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **IMPLEMENTATION OF AN ELECTRONIC AUTO-REFERRAL PROGRAM TO IMPROVE LUNG CANCER SCREENING**
Patel, D., Levchuk, A., Dang, J., Ramsey, M., Lui, N., Phadke, A.
SPRINGER.2020: S658
- **A Multicenter Randomized Controlled Trial of Zephyr Endobronchial Valve Treatment in Heterogeneous Emphysema (LIBERATE) AMERICAN JOURNAL OF RESPIRATORY AND CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE**
Criner, G. J., Sue, R., Wright, S., Dransfield, M., Rivas-Perez, H., Wiese, T., Sciurba, F. C., Shah, P. L., Wahidi, M. M., de Oliveira, H., Morrissey, B., Cardoso, P. G., Hays, et al
2018; 198 (9): 1151–64
- **The Association of ICU Acuity With Outcomes of Patients at Low Risk of Dying. Critical care medicine**
Vranas, K. C., Jopling, J. K., Scott, J. Y., Badawi, O., Harhay, M. O., Slatore, C. G., Ramsey, M. C., Breslow, M. J., Milstein, A. S., Kerlin, M. P.
2018; 46 (3): 347–53
- **Identifying Distinct Subgroups of ICU Patients: A Machine Learning Approach. Critical care medicine**
Vranas, K. C., Jopling, J. K., Sweeney, T. E., Ramsey, M. C., Milstein, A. S., Slatore, C. G., Escobar, G. J., Liu, V. X.
2017; 45 (10): 1607–15
- **Detecting organisational innovations leading to improved ICU outcomes: a protocol for a double-blinded national positive deviance study of critical care delivery. BMJ open**
Chiou, H., Jopling, J. K., Scott, J. Y., Ramsey, M., Vranas, K., Wagner, T. H., Milstein, A.
2017; 7 (6): e015930
- **Inadequacies of 'Inadequacies of Physical Examination' Reply AMERICAN JOURNAL OF MEDICINE**
Verghese, A., Charlton, B., Kassirer, J. P., Ramsey, M., Ioannidis, J. A.
2016; 129 (7): E85
- **Inadequacies of Physical Examination as a Cause of Medical Errors and Adverse Events: A Collection of Vignettes. American journal of medicine**
Verghese, A., Charlton, B., Kassirer, J. P., Ramsey, M., Ioannidis, J. P.
2015; 128 (12): 1322-1324 e3
- **A Phase II Study of Gefitinib, 5-Fluorouracil, Leucovorin, and Oxaliplatin in Previously Untreated Patients with Metastatic Colorectal Cancer CLINICAL CANCER RESEARCH**
Fischer, G., Kuo, T., Ramsey, M., Schwartz, E., Rouse, R., Cho, C. D., Halsey, J., Sikic, B. I.
2008; 14 (21): 7074-7079
- **Differential gene expression patterns and interaction networks in BCR-ABL-positive and -negative adult acute lymphoblastic leukemias JOURNAL OF CLINICAL ONCOLOGY**
Juric, D., Lacayo, N. J., Ramsey, M. C., Racevskis, J., Wiernik, P. H., Rowe, J. M., Goldstone, A. H., O'Dwyer, P. J., Paietta, E., Sikic, B. I.

